

BARON POINT

VU HAI BINH

CAPITAL REPRESENTATIVE & MANAGING DIRECTOR AT PVOIL

SENIOR ASSISTANT TO THE CHAIRMAN OF BOD OF PVOIL

BINHPHDUSA@GMAIL.COM
(FOR INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR ROLE)

BINHVVH@PVOIL.COM.VN

OVERVIEW

Mr. Vu Hai Binh (“Binh”) has been associated with senior management at Baron Point since 2017. He has held numerous senior executive positions in a successful career spanning over three-decades. In his past as a member of National Oil Company (“NOC”) senior management and former Chief Investment Officer at the NOC. Additionally, in his past, he was the CEO private asset management company.



Over the past three-decades he has assumed increasing senior rolls at the NOC, including being a Managing Director, a Capital Representative for strategic NOC subsidiaries, formerly Chief Commercial Officer, Chief Investment Officer, and the Senior Assistant to the Chairman of the NOC.

- Titles**
- Capital Representative of PVOIL at PVOIL Cambodia and Managing Director of PVOIL Cambodia;
 - Senior Assistant to the Chairman of BOD of PVOIL;
 - Chief Representative Officer of PVOIL in Myanmar.

Company



Petrovietnam Oil Corporation JSC (PVOIL)

Company address 14 – 19 Petrovietnam Tower, 1 -5 Le Duan, Dist. 1, HCMC, Vietnam

Website <https://www.pvoil.com.vn/>

Education Level MBA, PhD

Date of birth 24th March 1971

Place of birth Thai Binh City, Vietnam



EXPERIENCE



2010 – Now

- Chief Commercial Officer of PVOIL <https://www.pvoil.com.vn/>
- Chief Investment Officer of PVOIL
- Managing Director of PVOIL Cambodia
- Senior Assistant to the Chairman of BOD of PVOIL
- Chief Representative Officer of PVOIL in Myanmar
- CEO of Perfect Aviation Fuel JSC. (PAFCO)



2008 – 2010

- Acting CFO of Petrosetco (<https://www.petrosetco.com.vn/>)
- Chief Investment Officer of Petrosetco
- Chairman of Best Foods Catering Co. Ltd., - Petrosetco



2007 – 2008

- CEO of Millennium Capital
- Deputy Managing Director of MP Capital



2001 – 2003

- Deputy CEO of Vietlinh Construction and Investment Corp.



EXPERIENCE



1995 – 2001

- Lecturer of Hanoi Foreign Trade University
- Chief Representative Officer of Thanki Novy Taube (UK) in Vietnam
- Senior expert of training at UNIDO/EU Commission



Family Data

Relationships	Full name	Birth year	Native place, occupation
Father	Vu Xuan Thien	1944	Retired State Officer
Mother	Nguyen Thi Vong	1948	Retired State Officer
Sister	Vu Thi Thuy Van	1973	Chief Personnel Officer of AIC – The Ministry of Transportation and Communication
Wife	Nguyen Thi Huong Nga	1975	Member of the Board of Supervisors of PVCombank in HCMC
Daughter	Vu Huong Linh	2010	Student in the U.S

